



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
BROOKFIELD PLACE, 200 VESEY STREET, SUITE 400
NEW YORK, NY 10281-1022

May 5, 2026

Via ECF

Honorable Michael A. Shipp
United States District Judge
District of New Jersey
Clarkson S. Fisher Building & U.S. Courthouse
402 East State Street, Room 2020
Trenton, NJ 08608

Re: ***SEC v. Steven Fishoff et al., 3:15-cv-03725 (MAS) (DEA)***

Dear Judge Shipp:

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) respectfully submits this letter to inform the Court that the Commission has determined to forgo its requests for monetary relief as to Defendants Steven Fishoff (“Fishoff”), Featherwood Capital, Inc. (“Featherwood”), and JSF Investment Capital Inc. (“JSF”) (collectively “Defendants”).

As background, on April 7, 2020, the Court entered a Partial Final Judgment against Defendants, enjoining them from violating the statutes that the SEC claimed Defendants had violated. (Dkt. # 148). The Partial Final Judgment provides, among other things, that absent the parties’ agreement, the Commission’s open requests for monetary relief – for disgorgement and civil penalties – shall be determined by the Court upon motion of the Commission. The Commission hereby withdraws its monetary relief requests as to Defendants. As such, all issues in this case have now been fully resolved.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Todd D. Brody
Todd D. Brody
Senior Trial Counsel

cc: Michael V. Rella (via email)